
From: Griffes, Peter 
Sent: 1/3/2014 1:49:00 PM 
To: Morey, Candace (candace.morey@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); 

Strauss, Todd (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=TxSq) 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Scheduling a brainstorm meeting 

Happy New Year, Candace, 

I wanted to touch base regarding the tentative JRP meeting for next week. Will any of the 
times suggested below work for you? 

Thanks, 

Peter 

From: Griffes, Peter 
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 7:22 PM 
To: 'Morey, Candace' 
Subject: RE: Scheduling a brainstorm meeting 

Hi Candace, 

Apologies for my tardy response. We would very much like to meet with you to brainstorm 
about JRP activities. 

The first full week of January would be fine; unfortunately, we are not available the times you 
suggested below. We are available: 
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Tuesday, Jan 7 3:30-5:00 p.m. 

Wednesday, Jan 8 10:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 

Thursday, Jan 9 3:30-5:00 p.m. 

Friday, Jan 10 10:30 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. 

Are there times in these windows when we could meet? 

Also, I would like to follow up with yon on FRACMOO. The CAISO has proposed a lot of 
fundamental changes, and we would like to see what views we have in common. Is there a 
good time for us to talk Thursday or Friday this week? 

Peter 

Peter Griffes, Ph.D. 
Chief, Comprehensive Market Design 
Energy Policy Planning & Analysis 
Pacific Gas & Electric Co 
Office: 415-973-3335 
Mobile: 415-823-2616 

From: Morey, Candace fmailto:candace.morev@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 3:59 PM 
To: Griffes, Peter 
Subject: Scheduling a brainstorm meeting 

Hi Peter, 
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To follow up on our conversation yesterday, Molly would like to wait until January for a 
meeting so that we can possibly bring in Ed Randolph (he's out on vacation starting next week 
I believe, through the end of the month). How about scheduling something for Monday, Jan. 6 
after 2:00 pm, or Weds, Jan. 8 after 3 pm? 

-Candace 

Candace J. IVlorey 

Attorney, Legal Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

1211 

cjm@cpuc.ca.gov 
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